Public Document Pack

Environment and Sustainability Committee

Meeting Venue: Cynulliad

Committee Room 2 - Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru

Meeting date: National

22 November 2012 Assembly for
Wales

Meeting time: F’
09:00 /

For further information please contact:

Alun Davidson
Committee Clerk

029 2089 8639
ES.comm®@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

(09:00 - 10:00) Informal Private session - Common Fisheries Policy Reform
update

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions

2. Inquiry into the proposed abolition of the Agricultural Wages
Board (10:00 - 11:00) (Pages 1 - 17)
E&S(4)-29-12 paper 1
Alun Davies AM, Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European
Programmes.
Gary Haggaty, Deputy Director, Rural Affairs.
Kevin Austin, Head of Sustainable Land Management Branch.
Victoria Davies, Senior Lawyer.

3. Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to exclude the public from
the meeting for items 4, 5 and 8

Private session

4. Update on the European Commission's Forward Work Programme
(11:00 - 12:00) (Pages 18 - 28)
HSC(4)-29-12 paper 2

Gregg Jones, Head of European Union Office, National Assembly for Wales



Commission.

(12:00 - 13:00) Break

Public session

5. Natural Resources Wales (13:00 - 14:00)
Dr Emyr Roberts, Chief Executive
Professor Peter Matthews, Chairman

6. Papers to note (Pages 29 - 30)
Minutes of the meetings held on 8 November

6a. Letter from the Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development -
Actions arising from 18 October meeting on Budget Scrutiny (Pages 31 - 34)
HSC(4)-29-12 paper 3

Private session

7. The Natural Resources Body for Wales (Functions) Order -
Consideration of evidence



Environment and Sustainability Commi

ttee
E&S(4)-29-12 paper 1 ,&genda ltem 2

Alun Davies AC / AM ! ﬂ
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a a)‘\\/ (ﬁ
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd J _~
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and j ’JQ

European Programmes

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our refSF/AD/3545/12

Lord Dafydd Elis-Thomas AM

Chair of the Environment and Sustainability
Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF98 1NA

19 November 2012

Dear Dafydd
AGRICULTURAL WAGES BOARD

Thank you for your letter dated 29 October 2012. | would like to confirm that | will attend the
Environment and Sustainability Committee's meeting on 22 November to answer your
questions in relation to the Agricultural Wages Board (AWB).

You have requested the following information and relevant documents to help you with your
inquiry:

Details of the Welsh Government's legal position, including identification of the aspects of
the UK Government's proposed course of action that you believe cuts across devolved
matters.

Please see the attached document outlining the legal background to this issue and
answering your specific queries.

Copies of all communications between the Welsh Government and the UK Government at
both Ministerial and Official level in relation to the Agricultural Wages Board from May 2010
to date

Attached are copies of all relevant correspondence from the current Deputy Minister for
Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes at Ministerial level to the UK
government on this issue. Collating all communications, including e-mails between the
numerous Welsh Government and UK Government officials involved over this protracted
period where AWB was an issue would be a very large task needing additional scrutiny for
any legal advice provided in confidence. Given the resource implications and the time
required to complete this query, | am afraid that | cannot currently provide that information.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Liinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun. Davies@wales.gsi.gov. uk
Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Page 1



Dates and copies of the minutes of all meetings held between the Welsh Government and
the UK Government at both Ministerial and Official level in relation to the Agricultural Wages
Board from May 2012 to date

Please see attached a list of all relevant meetings and agenda/minutes where available.

A copy of the business case and financial appraisal that underpinned the Welsh
Government's decision in 2010 that establishing a Wales-only Agricultural Wages Board
was unaffordable

In 2010, The Welsh Government was given an unacceptably short period of time by UK
Government to consider the future of the AWB. As a result, a decision had to be made
quickly and without a business case and financial appraisal in place. As this decision was
taken by the previous Minister, | am unable to provide further details on this matter.

Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes

Page 2



Welsh Government response to Environment and Sustainability
Committee request for “Details of the Welsh Government’s legal
position, including an identification of the aspects of the UK
Government’s proposed course of action that you believe cuts across
devolved competence”

Leqislative competence

1. The Welsh Government"s legal position is set out in the letter from Alun
Davies, Deputy Minister, to David Heath of 25 October 2012. We explained
that we did not share the UK Government"s view that the AWB is not a
devolved matter.

2. We referred to section 108 of, and Schedule 7 to, the Government of Wales
Act 2006 (“GOWA”") which prescribe the scope of the National Assembly for
Wales® (“the NAW?”) legislative competence. A provision is within competence
if it relates to one or more of the subjects listed in Part 1 of Schedule 7 and
does not fall within any of the exceptions listed in that Part. Schedule 7 sets
out the “subjects” in relation to which the NAW may legislate and these
include “agriculture” (paragraph 1). There is no express exception to
competence specified in that Part that would constrain the NAWSs legislative
competence in relation to this matter.

3. To determine whether a provision relates to one or more of the subjects
listed in Part 1 of Schedule 7, the ,purpose test" in section 108(7) falls to be
applied. The question whether a provision relates to a subject or falls within
an exception is to be determined by reference to the purpose of the provision,
having regard (among other things) to its effect in all the circumstances. The
Welsh Government“s position is that the question of employment terms and
conditions of agricultural workers is integral to the successful operation of
agriculture. This is supported by the fact that until now it seems to have been
considered that there was merit in treating agricultural wages and terms as a
matter of special importance to agriculture, entirely separately from the
national minimum wage regime.

Leqislative vehicle for effecting change

4. It is the UK Government"s intention to abolish the AWB in England and
Wales by order under the Public Bodies Act 2011. Under that legislation, any
order abolishing the AWB in Wales would require the prior consent of the
NAW if the AWB were to be regarded as falling within the legislative
competence of the NAW.

5. The Welsh Government advised the UK Government that abolition of the

AWB in Wales would engage NAW competence and, accordingly, NAW
consent would be required as a pre-requisite to any order.

Page 3



6. The Welsh Government has expressed a desire to retain the functions of
the AWB in Wales and made an official request for the functions of AWB to be
transferred to Welsh Ministers by any order brought forward to abolish the
AWB under the Public Bodies Act 2011.

Page 4



Alun Davies AC / AM ﬁ?
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a '\/ (
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd

Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and )
European Programmes

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

Caroline Spelman
Secretary of State
Defra

Noble House

17 Smith Square

London "2 < September 2011
SW1P.3JR

mW’ Cor(bn=,

Abolition of the Agricultural Wages Board (AWB), Agricultural Wages Committees
(AWCs), the Agricultural Dwelling House Advisory Committees (ADHACs) and the
Committee on Agricultural Valuation (CAV)

You will wish to be aware that, subject to the outcome of a public consultation in Wales, |
am minded to preserve the functions currently performed by the AWB in Wales, including in
particular setting the agricultural minimum wage and other terms under the Agricultural
Wages Act 1948. If you do proceed with the abolition of the AWB, please consider this letter
to be a formal request for its functions, in so far as they are exercisable in relation to Wales,
to be transferred to an eligible person in Wales (in this case the Welsh Ministers) in
accordance with the order-making powers conferred on Ministers of the Crown under clause
1(2) of the Public Bodies Bill. Given the different policy approach in Wales, | intend to
consult on a Wales only basis with regard to the future of the AWB in Wales and the Welsh
AWCs and the ADHACSs, this will inform my decision making process.

| understand that Defra is intending to consult on the abolition of the AWB, and the English
AWCs and the ADHACSs, | appreciate that an order abolishing those bodies would also need
to contain provision for the transfer of the AWB functions to the Welsh Ministers, in order to
achieve the separate Welsh policy. It will therefore be necessary to co-ordinate our
approach to the planned consultations. | have asked my officials to continue to work closely
with yours to ensure this happens.

As the functions of the Committee on Agricultural Valuation are adequately covered by the
Tenancy Reform Industry Group (TRIG), | agree to its abolition, subject to public
consultation, the details of which we can agree at the appropriate point.

&? QA‘/ u.._/—f\-:?\’\’g'/>' \\\

Alun Davnes AC/AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Alun. Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Page 5



7
Alun Davies AC / AM -’3f( f__?
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a ’\/ jr’
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd

e
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and / ,JQ
European Programmes

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref

Rt Hon Caroline Spelman MP

Secretary of State for Environment, Food and
Rural Affairs

Nobel House

17 Smith Square

London

SW1P 3JR
23 May 2012

FUTURE OF THE AGRICULTURAL WAGES BOARD IN WALES

| am writing to confirm the Welsh Government's position on the future of the Agricultural
Wages Board (AWB) in Wales.

Following our recent correspondence and discussions between our officials, | feel that it is
important that the matter of the Agricultural Wages Board is finally resolved and that
agreement is quickly reached between our two governments on the way forward. | have
discussed this matter with both Jim Paice and David Jones and am anxious that we now
find a solution which will be acceptable to all sides.

Our preferred option remains to have the functions relating to the AWB should be
transferred to Welsh Ministers by the Order that abolishes the Board in England and Wales
under Section 1 of the Public Bodies Act.

| welcome the comments on the UK Government's “respect agenda” that you made at our
meeting in Nobel House on 2" May and | hope that you also welcomed my commitment to
a “team approach” across all the UK Administrations. | would like to take this opportunity to
repeat that the Welsh Government is very anxious not to either prevent, or in any way delay,
you moving ahead with your policy ambitions in this matter. | have already told my officials
to make all preparations necessary to move forward quickly and without delay to complete
any legal steps that we would need to take once we have reached agreement.

| understand that Defra proposes to consult on the issue of the AWB and the Order that will
abolish the AWB under the Public Bodies Act 2011. | would be grateful if you could let me
have sight of the draft Order before the proposed consultation. | would also appreciate it if
you could inform me about the preliminary timeline UK Government intends to follow in
relation to the proposed abolition of the AWB in England. All this information would be
helpful to me in moving the matter forward in Wales.

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF29 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

age 6



| hope that we can now reach an agreement regarding the AWB's future in this spirit of
respecting each other's position and with a commitment to cooperation. My aim remains to
maintain a close working relationship with the UK Government on this issue and would ask
that your officials continue to work closely with mine on the matter.

| am copying my letter to Cheryl Gillan, Secretary of State for Wales.

e al

‘/ZW’“"(}(\A”

—

o

Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes

Page 7



Alun Davies AC / AM %r/

Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a '\( j
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and »}A\A

European Programmes

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref

David Jones MP

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for
Wales

Gwydyr House

Whitehall

London

SW1A 2ER

M\ %—-\,\RA,

FUTURE OF THE AGRICULTURAL WAGES BOARD IN WALES

28 " May 2012

| am writing to you following our meeting last month when we discussed the future of the
Agricultural Wages Board (AWB) in Wales.

It is unfortunate that we were unable to come to any consensus on the matter. Since we
met | have taken the opportunity to meet again with Jim Paice. | have given Jim an
indication of my intentions should we reach agreement regarding a transfer of the functions
related to the AWB to Welsh Ministers by Order under section 1 of the Public Bodies Act
2011. | am very anxious to resolve the matter in line with the “respect agenda” and our
‘team approach” to allow the UK Government to move forward without any further delay to
deliver on its policy objectives.

It is my clear view that the Welsh Government and Defra could reach agreement on this
matter quite quickly allowing both governments to deliver on their policy ambitions - | am
also very anxious that the Wales Office plays a positive role in supporting this outcome.

| am copying this letter to Cheryl Gillan, Secretary of State for Wales and to Caroline
Spelman Secretary of State at Defra.

(;’\:M

m—

Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd » Cardiff Ltinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Alun.Davies@wales, gsi, gov. uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (B%%ée 3 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Page 9



Alun Davies AC / AM ( f‘f?/
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a '\/

Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and )
European Programmes

Llywodraeth Cymru

. Welsh Government
Ein cyf/Our ref AD-/05417/12

Lord Taylor of Holbeach
DEFRA
Nobel House
17 Smith Square
London
SW1P 3JR
L 6™ July 2012

&h/ }S\N\‘
FUTURE OF THE AGRICULTURAL WAGES BOARD IN WALES

Thank you for your letter of 18 June 2012 on the future of the Agricultural Wages Board
(AWB) in Wales.

| welcome your commitment to cooperation based on the principles of the “respect agenda”,
a commitment that | and my colleagues in the Welsh Government share with you.

It is apparent that our positions regarding the future of the AWB are differing at the moment
but | also believe that a workable and appropriate solution agreeable to both our
Governments can be found. | hope you will understand that | need to consider the content
of your letter in more detail and consult with my officials and government colleagues before |
can respond to you fully on this matter.

However, | would very much welcome a meeting with you to discuss in more detail the AWB
and its future in Wales in the expectation that we can reach a decision and resolve this
matter.

| am copying my letter to Cheryl Gillan MP, Secretary of State for Wales.

M-—W

Mo

T

Alun Davies AC /| AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Alun. Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (Iz)Oé)Bgé)e Printed on 100% recycled paper

10



Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and )
European Programmes

7
Alun Davies AC / AM -"5‘( f’?’
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a _\/ ﬁ
A
L

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein|cyf/Our ref

Dayid Heath MP

Minister of State for Agriculture and Food
Defra

Nobel House

17 Smith Square

London

SW1P 3JR
\ 25 October 2012

AGRICULTURAL WAGES BOARD: The WELSH GOVERNMENT POSITION
Following our meeting on 15 October and your announcement the following day of a

consultation in England and Wales on the Agricultural Wages Board (AWB), | am writing to
confirm the Welsh Government's position in respect of this matter.

| am disappointed that we were not able to find a common ground during our discussions
and that Welsh Government's view regarding legislative competence has, at best, been
given superficial consideration by UK Government when handling the issue of the AWB. |
am| also very disappointed with Defra's decision to launch a consultation exercise on the
future of the AWB without prior agreement with the Welsh Government. My officials were
not forwarded the completed consultation documents until the afternoon of Friday 12
October 2012 and the Welsh Government was not given an opportunity to comment on or to
provide any input to the documents before the launch of the consultation exercise just a few
days later. Hence, it is my view that the comments you made in Parliament on 16 October
2012 in relation to sharing information and working closely with Welsh Government did not
fully reflect the view of the Welsh Government.

You are well aware that this view is not shared by Welsh Government. Section 108 of, and
Schedule 7 to, the Government of Wales Act 2006 prescribe the scope of the National
Assembly for Wales' legislative competence. A provision is within competence if it relates to
one or more of the subjects listed in Part 1 of Schedule 7 and does not fall within any of the
exaeptions specified in that Part. Schedule 7 sets out the “subjects” in relation to which the
Assembly may legislate and these include “agriculture” (paragraph 1). There is no express
exception to competence specified in that Part that would constrain the National Assembly
for Wales' legislative competence in relation to this matter.

Duﬂ[:ing the debate, you also stated that the AWB is not a devolved matter at the moment.

It is also concerning that the UK Government continues to suggest that an alternative
legislative vehicle could be used for abolishing the AWB for England and Wales -

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Alun.Davies®wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi'i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Page 11




apparently as a deliberate policy to circumvent the need for Welsh Ministerial |/
consent.

Assembly

As | have stated before, our preferred option remains to have the functions relating to the
AWB transferred to Welsh Ministers by the Order that abolishes the Board in England and
Wales under Section 1 of the Public Bodies Act 2011. | feel that this is a reasonable request
that would allow both our Governments to pursue their own legitimate policy objectives.

| am still hopeful that we can reach an agreement regarding the AWB's future in the spirit of

respecting each other’s position and with a commitment to cooperation. My aim
maintain a close working relationship with the UK Government on this issue.

| understand that we will be meeting in the next few weeks. | hope that this will
with another opportunity to reach agreement on this matter.

| am copying my letter to David Jones, Secretary of State for Wales.

Alun Davies AC /| AM

remains to

provide us

Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd

Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes

Page 12




Dates and minutes (where applicable) of meetings held between Welsh
Government and U.K. Government at Ministerial and Official Level.

o 28 July 2010- Teleconference between Welsh Government and U.K.
Government officials with legal present.

e 21 June 2011- Meeting to discuss work in relation to AWB, AWCs,
ADHACs and CAV-Public Bodies Bill abolitions

e 19 March 2012 - Teleconference between U.K. Government and
Welsh Government officials, including lawyers.

o 24 April 2012 - Deputy Minister Alun Davies AM meeting with David
Jones MP, the then Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Wales.

e 6 August 2012- Deputy Minister Alun Davies AM telephone
conversation with Richard Benyon MP Parliamentary under Secretary
of State at DEFRA.

e 15 October 2012 — Deputy Minister Alun Davies meeting with David
Heath MP, Minister of State for Agriculture and Food.

e 15 October 2012 — Deputy Minister Alun Davies meeting with Stephen
Crabb MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Wales.

Page 13



Meeting to discuss work in relation to AWB, AWCs, ADHACs and CAV-
Public Bodies Bill abolitions — Cathays Park, Cardiff - 21 June 2011

Attendees

Andrew Felton policy, WG (AF)

Fiona Lloyd, Legal Services, Defra (FL)
Frances Gillett policy, WG, (FG)

Judith Marsden AWB policy, Defra (JM)
Neil Buffin, Legal Services, WG (NB)
Sian Hughes policy, WG (SH)

Steven Moorcroft, policy, Defra (SM)

The following informal notes were taken by Frances Gillett

JM: Royal Assent is expected to take place in November for the Public Bodies
Bill.

Action: FG - Ministerial Briefing to update on position statement (to include
action plan and decisions)

The Agricultural Wages Board (AWB), the Agricultural Wages Committees
(AWC), the Agricultural Dwelling House Advisory Committees (ADHAC’S) and
the Committee on Agricultural Valuation (CAV) will all be abolished at the
same time.

Workers currently under the Agricultural Minimum Wage (AMW) will come
under the National Minimum Wage by 1 Oct 2012. The order will be laid for
this at the beginning of May 2012. 60 sitting days needed before recess. The
order will come in on 30 Sept 2012.

Joint/parallel consultation will take place in September with WG consulting on
their own AWC and ADHAC and Defra to consult on AWB. Or joint
consultation on all bodies.

Committee on Agricultural Valuation- consultation wouldn’t be needed if there
is no one in the body/the body doesn’t exist, however stakeholders (unions,
industry stakeholders and those that have shown an interest) may have to be
consulted. Defra to consult Welsh Farmers Unions.

Action: FG - Get consultation options document from Judith. Some options
are not feasible under the Public Bodies Bill.

NFU in England want the abolition to take place whilst Unite would like
modernisation, potential for stale mate with Ministerial decision.

Action: WG to translate consultation into Welsh, including the Impact
Assessment and the Equality Impact Assessment.

There may be separate considerations for Wales Impact Assessment and
Equality Impact Assessments.

Page 14



Action: FG to send details of WG economist to Defra, for discussion between
WG economist and Defra economist.

Action: FG to get timetable from Defra.
WG consultation will be smaller, thus quicker.

The Agricultural Minimum Wages is enforced by Defra, however, Defra use
Rural Inspectorate Wales to investigate if they receive tip offs.

Action: NB to check if there is a requirement for National Assembly consent,
this would need a letter from Defra to Alun Davies AM.

By December/January, consultation responses would have been returned
however, these would have a limited impact on final outcome due to PBB
giving provision to abolish only. If joint consultation found the AMW to be
required, after abolishing the AWB, the functions could be transferred to
another body.

Action: AF to look into in-house procedure for separate order laying process
April/May 2012. Will this be enhanced procedure with the same safe guards.

Defra will deal with the AWB first using 60 day procedure, then AWC and
ADHAC’s will be under 40 day procedure.

Welsh Minsterial consent will be needed, enhanced affirmative consent.
Wales will need it's own order.

Action: All to confirm timetable

Action: SH to send Welsh recess dates to Defra and check with Mandy Lewis
for 2012 dates and ask about confirmative legislation.

Action: FG to find out how long translation will take per page, and find out
whether Impact Assessments need translation.

Decisions needed by Alun Davies AM: Elin Jones AM already agreed abolition
in principle so would the Deputy Minister be content with a joint consultation
with Defra on the AWB, AWC and ADHACs? Also need to agree the
consultation format.

Action: FG to provide SF to Alun Davies AM re. these decisions.

Action: JM to work out when the draft of the consultation document is
needed. Draft consultation to be sent to Deputy Minister.

Action: JM and FG to form list of consultees and agree branding for joint
consultation.

Consultation responses relating to Wales should be sent to WG.

Page 15



Action: AF to feedback regarding consents.

BIS could take over functions of AWB or NMW authority. Sustainable Land
Management Policy/Rural Inspectorate Wales would retain the authority to
conduct inspections for 6 years following the abolition.

CAV will have a separate order for it’s abolition in the future.

AWSB research, conducted by Defra, covered Wales. This will be available
soon.

Previous research suggested the AWB may have a negative impact.
Protection can’t be taken away, low skilled workers may be influenced.

Jim Paice firmly in favour of abolitions as he announced his intention before
the policy was made. This wasn’t in his manifesto.

Consultation likely to be online, this could be printed and posted upon request
and emailed to the stakeholder list. A press release should go out in Gwlad.

Page 16



The Agricultural Wages Board (AWB)
Note on the meeting between UK and Welsh Government Officials
19 March 2012

A teleconference to discuss the future of the AWB was arranged between UK
and Welsh Government for 19 March 2012. The meeting was attended by
Defra and Welsh Government officials, lawyers and Wales Office officials.

Unfortunately there were technical problems with the videolink which meant
that the meeting had to be switched to a teleconference. Due to the time it
took to arrange the alternative teleconference, there was very little time
available to start any substantial discussions.

Defra officials were keen to address the issue of legislative competence and
requested details of the legal advice that underpinned Welsh Government’s
position, i.e. that the remit of the AWB relates to a devolved matter. However,
Welsh Government officials were not in a position to discuss details of this
advice as the legal advice was provided in confidence and was subject to
legal privilege.

There were no agreed actions following the brief teleconference.

Prepared by: Dr Adriana Kiss

Page 17



Agenda Iltem 4

Document is Restricted

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 6

Environment and Sustainability Committee

Meeting Venue:

Committee Room 3 - Senedd Cynulliad

Cenedlaethol

Meeting date:

Cymru

Wednesday, 14 November 2012

National

Meeting time:

Assembly for

09:30 - 11:40 Wales

This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: *'F"
http:/ /www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf2v=en_400000_14_11_2012&t=0&I=en /

Concise Minutes:

Assembly Members:

Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Chair)
Mick Antoniw

Vaughan Gething

Llyr Huws Gruffydd

William Powell

David Rees

Antoinette Sandbach

Witnesses:

James Byrne, Wildlife Trusts Wales

Rory Francis, Coed Cadw (Woodland Trust)

Dafydd Jarrett, NFU Cymru

Bernard Llewellyn, NFU Cymru

Rhian A Nowell-Phillips, Farmers’ Union Wales (FUW)
Sharon Thompson, RSPB Cymru

Ben Underwood, Country Land and Business Association

Committee Staff:

Alun Davidson (Clerk)
Mike Lewis (Deputy Clerk)
Alys Thomas (Researcher)

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions
1.1 Apologies were received from Keith Davies and Julie James.

2. The Natural Resources Body for Wales (Functions) Order
2.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee on the
Natural Resources Body for Wales (Functions) Order.

Page 29



2.2 Wales Environment Link agreed to provide further information on the potential role
for a stakeholder advisory group within Natural Resources Wales.

3. Papers to note
3.1 The Committee considered the letter from the Minister for Environment and
Sustainable Development.

Page 30



Environment and Sustainability Committe

E&S(4)-29-12 paper 3 ngenda ltem 6a

John Griffiths AC /AM ”\/ (ﬁ
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy M

Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref SF/JG/3066/12
Dafydd Elis-Thomas

Chair of the Environment and
Sustainability Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff / [[L November 2012
CF99 1NA _

Dear DQ-QVM}

Thank you for your letter on 24 October commenting on a number of issues for my
consideration following my attendance at the Environment and Sustainability Committee
meeting on 18 October for the scrutiny of my draft budget proposals for 2013/14. | have
carefully considered the points raised and offer the following for your consideration.

Natural Resources Body

You requested clarification on any savings made and outcomes delivered by the £2 million
allocated in 2013-14. | can confirm that the first consultation on the arrangements for

the new body made it clear that any savings made would be reinvested in improving the
environment and environmental services and that there will be no further reduction in the
budget through the creation of the single body over and above the repayment for the Invest
to Save funding which is due to be repaid from 2014/15.

The £2 million budget provision in 2013-14 within the Natural Environment Framework
Restructuring budget will be a contribution to help the new body continue its development
and integration of systems, services and cultural change. It was included as a funding
assumption in the business case.

In addition, during the scrutiny session further details on the green-book figure used in the
business case were requested. After 1% April 2013, the Environment Agency will continue
to provide at least 23 services to Natural Resources Wales (NRW) on a ‘contractual basis’
and will be recompensed by NRW for the provision of these services on a fully costed
‘green book’ basis. Roughly two thirds of these services will be provided on an on-going
basis and others will be provided on a transitional basis whilst NRW fully establishes itself.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd » Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (‘[ﬂ%@ e 31 Printed on 100% recycled paper



In addition, the Environment Agency will allow NRW to access its networks and software for
a transitional period of between 6 months and a year followed by a period during which
NRW will access these systems needed on a transitional basis as described above. This
ICT provision will end by 31.3.2015.

ICT services are currently supplied to EA by Cap Gemini under a commercial contractual
arrangement. Reaching agreement with EA/Cap Gemini requires detailed specification of
service provision, followed by some commercial negotiation and due diligence work by both
parties. This work is continuing, but it is unlikely that we will be able to provide a set of
agreed costs for the various stages of service provision until after Christmas 2012,

Marine Policy

You requested to which Budget Expenditure Line (BEL) that this policy area is situated and
the outcomes expected. | can confirm that the funding is under BEL 2824 ‘Environmental
Management Support Funding’ and will be continue to be used to support the following key
outcomes:

« an approach to Marine Conservation Zones in Wales that supports sustainable use
« preparatory work to support marine planning in Wales

« an effective delegation of the marine licensing function from Welsh Ministers to Natural
Resources Wales to ensure business continuity

| will ask my officials to ensure that the budgets and activities within the BEL regarding
Marine policy are more transparent in future budgets.

Sustainable Development (SD)

In your letter you stated that you would like to see more detail of how sustainable
development has influenced spending allocations.

The Programme for Government sets out the outcomes that the Government is working
towards. All our policies and programmes reflect our commitment to sustainable
development and | believe that this provides a better way of making decisions which lead to
better outcomes. This means that we need to influence the way in which strategic decisions
are made and that the allocation of budgets will play a key role in how an organisation can
deliver these outcomes.

My officials have considered the impact of SD on key policy processes carefully within our
SD Bill White Paper. This includes the ways in which budget plans are developed.

The Welsh Government’s view is that SD principles need to influence strategic decision
making processes that guide and are carried out by our budget processes. Focusing on
how decisions are made rather than the decision is more likely to have a positive influence
and allow greater consistency in the approach taken. It will also allow greater flexibility, so
that solutions, better suited to circumstances are found, thereby avoiding unnecessary
bureaucracy.

Page 32



The examples in the draft budget reflect how SD has been considered as a central
organising principle across the Welsh Government and what evidence there is of the work
of Departments.

Resourcing of policy and legislative priorities

We have a challenging legislative programme going forward and we will wait and see the
shape of the legislation before specific budgetary provision is made. There is no doubt that
there will be cost implications in developing the legislative programme and the principal
costs of legislation will fall on staffing costs within the departmental running costs budget.
My officials are currently looking at the resource implications and will report to me in due
course as to whether any further financial support is required particularly from the
Government'’s departmental running costs budget. Any associated programme costs will be
reviewed and | will allocate resources as required for this programme of work.

Linking Financial Planning with Programme for Government

One of my priorities as Minister is to ensure that my budget is aligned to deliver our
Programme for Government and that It sets out the spending plans that underpin our action
to deliver our vision for a sustainable Wales.

The process involved in linking these programme for government sub outcomes for which
these priorities are to be measured to the current Budget Actions are complex and often
cross cutting in nature and the work being carried out across government departments by
our finance colleagues is ongoing. This issue is not unique to my portfolio, and that the
current system linking budget actions to these sub outcomes is consistent across Welsh
Government. My officials will liaise with officials from Strategic Planning, Finance and
Performance in ensuring that these links are further improved and greater clarity achieved
for future budgets.

Yours sincerely

I D
John Griffiths AC /| AM

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Page 33



Page 34



	Agenda
	2 Inquiry into the proposed abolition of the Agricultural Wages Board
	4 Update on the European Commission's Forward Work Programme
	6 Papers to note
	6a Letter from the Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development - Actions arising from 18 October meeting on Budget Scrutiny

